CLK Officlal Filing****12/29/2008 1:39 PM il

Matilda Sanders

Psc-04 - po7 —Pco -1

O 00077

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Monday, December 29, 2008 1:39 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Martha Brown

Order / Notice Submitted

12/29/2008 1:38:00 PM
080007-EL; 090007-EI
08-090007.EST ORD.mcb.doc

FPSC, .C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admlmstrative__-Parﬁa__Consumer

DOCUMENT No. 00020-08

DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAST
NAME CODE ADDRESS oMM

DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john butler@fpl.com No

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Tampa Electric Company EIR06 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:54:16 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 1:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 111693)

Attachments: 09-0007ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used fo process your reply.

Thank you.

1/5/2009



CLK Official Filing****11124/12008 2:01 PM kxnw 1

Matilda Sanders p@c, 22-0 227’ - %f' -#1

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 1:23 PM

To: CLK - Crders / Notices; Martha Brown; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Dat dTi 11/24/2008 1:22:00 PM = dminismme—l’a ‘ _Consnmel
ate and Time: 122

Docket Number: 080007 DOCUMENT NO. 00020-08

Filename / Path: 080007.FINAL.ORDER.mcbh.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced FINAL ORDER today in Docket No. 080007-E|.

O faxed
L mai) ed
% emaileo(



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N R
NAME CODE ADDRESS con;qﬁlsglont
DIRECTORY
Federal Executive Agencies (08) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john_butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjrgpgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmatil.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdepti@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:46:10 PM
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. Office of Public Counsel (DBc)

Monday, Nov 24, 2008 03:46 PM



COMMISSIONERS:

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M, CARTER If, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

5
Fhblic Serpice Commizsion
November 18, 2008

(CERTIF'IED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7072)

) ) ENCE
Jessica A. Cano, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOND
Florida Power & Light Company "\ Administrative_Parties_ Consumer
700 Universe Boulevard DOCUMENT NO. Q00 T g
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUTION: EQB.T_@A-:-

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080007-EI

Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10204-08, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely, W
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us


mailto:contact@,psc.state.fl.us
mailto:contact@,psc.state.fl.us

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

ANN COLE

L1sA POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic Serpice Qommission

November 18, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7072)
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

John T. Butler, Esquire "\ Administrative_Parties_ Consnmer
Florida Power & Light Company —E OCUMENT 0. 00020 -.0F
700 Universe Boulevard BUTIOI;?. ECR

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRI P BRI GO

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080007-EI

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10319-08, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concermning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhme
Enclosure

cc: Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, F1.. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://'www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permitsogwo -

\EPSC CLK - CORRESPONDEN
4 CE
__Administntive__Parﬁe-_Consnmer

DOCUMENT NO. 000 —
DISTRIBUTION J0Q0-0K

082209 -€T

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

L. 1B

5 R .
NN PEACH =

A. Signature

X

[ Agent
[J Addressee

»f Delivery

e L
|

1. Article Addressed to: 10-20‘/"08,' 103 ]q—di

JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE

5

JESSICA A CANO ESQUIRE

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [J Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO
700 UNIVERSE BLVD
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420

3. Service Type

B Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
[ Insured Mail [ c.o.D.

4, Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

2. Article Number
(Transfer from service label)

700k 27kL0 0003 8797 7072

PS Form 3811, February 2004

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-02-M-1540




CLK Official Filing****10/30/2008 10:28 AM rRERS

Matilda Sanders %3 ~ 02/ - pﬁ@ - /57

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 10:23 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Natice Submitted

Dat d Time: 10/30/2008 10:21:00 AM FPSC, CLK - CO SPONDENCE
Docket Number: 080007 o A~ XAdministrative_ Parties_ Consumer
Filename / Path: 080007.Prehearing.Order4.mcb.doc DOCUMENT NO. 00020 - 0%
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today in Docket No. 080007-El. Because this order is signed by
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

O Faxed
L ynailed
-1 emailed

110
“Q?S\‘:‘S\WNOG
(n:oiwy 08 12080
035ﬁ~03r\\'303‘c\-



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MATER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) Jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john butler@fpl.com No
Guif Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 2:34:11 PM




All Open Dockets

Elegg & Lane Law Firm (08)
Hopping Lawy Firm (08)

Office of Public Counsel (0Bc)

Thursday, Oct 30, 2008 02:35 PM



CLK Official Filing****9/16/2008 2:05 PM cnas ;

Matilda Sanders 020007
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 2:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Natices; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Natice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/16/2008 1:57:00 PM

Docket Number: 080001; 080002; 086003; 080004; 080007

Filename / Path: 08001 -02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.PHrg.Icb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING today in Docket Nos. 080001-
El, 080002-EG, 080003-GU, 080004-GU, and 080007-E!.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
&dmmmﬂve_hrﬁu__&mma

DOCUMENT NO. 00020-08
DISTRIBUTION:

b
\%&ﬁ
5 ¥

L



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080001

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSII!ON
DIRECTORY
AARP (Twomey 08) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (08) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 wade_litchfieldi@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) Jjohn butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southerneo.com No
Messer Law Firm (08) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjn@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pghmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Young Law Firm (08a} swright@yvlaw.net | No

Printed on 9/16/2008 at 3:58:01 PM




COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A, SKOP

JPublic Serfrice Qommission

June 18, 2008

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-6365)

John T. Butler, Esquire \F‘PSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Florida Power & Light Company N _Administrative__ Parties__ Consumer
9250 West Flagler Street DOCUMENT NO. OOOQQ- Q&

Miami, Florida 33174

DISTRIBUTION: ECR - GCL
K
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080007-E1

Dear Mr. Butler:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 03931-06, filed on behalf of
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Comumission Clerk
AC:mhi
Enclosure

cc: Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel
Robert Graves, Division of Economic Regulation
Tom Ballinger, Division of Economic Regulation

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equail Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com {nternet E-mail: contact@ipse.state.ft.us




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

m Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permitm'?_ =
1. Atticle Addressedto: Q3G 3 /-0 &

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
}_Administraﬂva____Parﬂos__Consumor
DOCUMENT NO. 000 Q0 —-O08
DISTRIBUTION:

ey

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

y ( Printed Name)

B ec
= O Vel

D. s delivery address different from item 17 11 Yef

If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE
FPL
9250 W FLAGLER ST
1 3. Service Type
MIAMIFL 33174 T A-Certified Mail [ Express Mail
[ Registered O Return Receipt for Merchandise
O Insured Mail [ C.O.D.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes
2. Article Number
s dend AR AR 7006 2760 0003 8797 b3kS5
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Recelpt

102595-02-M-1540 !



CLK Official Filing****3/24/2008 8:40 AM FHwEw 1

Matilda Sanders Poc-08- 017k - Cfp ~H\

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 8:36 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/24/2008 8:34:00 AM

Docket Number: 080007-El

Filename / Path: 080007conf-09424-07.mcb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Confidential Classification in Docket No. 080007-El today. Because this
order is signed by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.




ty

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICTPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
NAME CODE ADDRESS O TON
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter08) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Eig802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno0&a) John_Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernca.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {08a} john.bumeti@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 3/24/2008 at 12:26:43 PM




CLK Officlal Flling****3/11/2008 10:57 AM ERRRE 1
Matilda Sanders “BC - oZ -0l Y4- Pco - E1 030007
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 10:57 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown ; .
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPS(‘ (‘ Ll‘. CCREE“‘PO\IQET*ICE: i

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure in the above-referenced docket today. Because this order i
Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you.

almigrasive ] Prtias F Consmmer
UNMERT B0 OOQ_?.O 0% !

3/11/2008 10:54:00 AM ‘|
080007-El
080007.ocep.mch.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

IR LT R RTINS

LI ENN
NOISSIWIWOO
EC:1 Wd 11 YWN8

0Sd+0INE03Y

3/,

is s:gned by



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MABY
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {McWhirter08) jmecwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 wade_litchfield@{pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {(Juno(8a) John_Butler@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08a) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 3/11/2008 at 2:49:06 PM




Marguerite Lockard PSc-08 - oco] = PLO -EH OE00D " - e

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2007 8:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/21/2007 8:55:00 AM

Docket Number: 070007 ADMINISTRATIVE
Filename / Path: rolloverorder.mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket # 070007 today.

2/

DOCUMINT siMprR -paTE
1 10020 JAH-2 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



‘fﬁ—\ o~
se Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Secti - ice of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080007-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Gulf Power Company C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
rog ray X Admiuletrative__Parties Consumer
Tampa Electric Company DQC
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q* indicates OPR) I | ] [ x 1 x ] X ] | ]
Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
' IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff II[ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23,
24.
25,
26,
27.
28.
) 29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT | MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk _ —
Docket No. 080007-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Gulf Power Company
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ [ x 1 x | x| I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper, T Farley
B Gardner, A Marsh -1. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/17/2008
B McNulty, ] Slemkewicz 2.
M Springer 3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer, J Rohrbacher 11.
D Vandiver, K Welch 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/15/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: CT/M
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0171572008

assigned the full Commission decides the case,

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk™

Docket No.080007-EI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008

Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Public Utilities Company
Gulf Power Company

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Tampa Electric Company

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

o~

Title: Environmental cost recovery clause.

Expiration:

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF

Page 1 of 1

RCA

SCR SGA

(*Q" ‘indicates OPR) ] | ] [ x 1 x 1 X | ]
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
OPR_Staff J Wu, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous Current
E Draper., T Farley
B Gardner, A Marsh 1. Final True-up Filing & Testimony (Company) NONE 04/02/2008
B McNulty, J Slemkewicz 2. Audit Reports Due NONE 06/13/2008
M Springer 3. Preliminary List-New Projects for Cost Recover NONE 07/14/2008
4, Estimated/Actual True-up Filing&Testimony(Comp NONE 08/04/2008
5. Projection Filing & Testimony (Company) NONE 08/29/2008
6. Issue Identification Meeting NONE 09/08/2008
7. Testimony - Intervenors & Staff NONE 09/15/2008
Staff Counsel M Brown 8. Preliminary List of Issues and Positions. NONE 09/15/2008
9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 09/16/2008
10. i - v) NONE 09/29/2008
OCRs (RCA) L Deamer, J Rohrbacher 11. Prehearing Statements NONE 10/03/2008
D Vandiver, K Welch 12. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 10/06/2008
13. Draft Prehearing Order NONE 1071572008
14. Prehearinag NONE 10/20/2008
15. Discoverv Actions Complete NONE 10/20/2008
16. TIranscriot of Prehearing Due NONE 10/24/2008
17.  Prehearing Order NONE 10/31/2008
18. Hearina (11/4.5.6/08) NONE 11/04/2008
19. i i NONE 11/17/2008
20.  Standard Order NONE 12/15/2008
21. Order Establishing 2009 Docket NONE 01/05/2009
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/12/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 19,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM

Exam

ALL | CT | ED| MM | AG SK

T ED MM AG | SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: UT 1 ’a‘/\(\

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

03/12/2008






